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Gary, Aaron

From: Gaston, Geoff

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 9:43 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Olsen, Renee

Subject: Rep. Steinbrink amendment request for AB 766

Good morning Aaron. Members of the Copen family have contacted John asking him to modify the bill to replace
references to "LeRoy" with "Lee" - could we have an amendment drafted that would change the bill to designate the "Lee
and Lynn Copen Memorial Highway"?

| hope I'm not missing one but it looks like references to "LeRoy" outside the analysis are on p. 1, line 2 - and p. 2, lines 2,
4 and 14. I'm cc'ing Renee in Sen. Wirch's office as well and think they may have the same request. Rep. Steinbrink is
hoping to have the Assembly version come before the full house on Thursday.

Thanks Aaron

Geoff
Rep. Steinbrink's office
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 766
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 2: delete “LeRoy” and substitute “Lee”. ‘/

P /
2. Page 2, line 2: delete “LeRoy” and substitute “Lee”. v’

v v
3. Page 2, line 4: on lines 4 and 14, delete ““LeRoy” and substitute ““Lee”.

(END)



